

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 14 FEBRUARY 2011 AT 19.00

PRESENT: Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman)
C. Bennett, M. Clayton, H. Cole
IN ATTENDANCE: M. Taplin, Clerk, Cllr R. Downer (IW Council)
Three members of the public.

FROM THE FLOOR Nil

90/10-11 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Cllrs Court, Davison, Rickards and Underwood

91/10-11 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.

92/10-11 TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 10 and 31 JANUARY 2010
RESOLVED To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 10 and 31 January as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.

93/10-11 MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION

- (i) Bridgefields
The enforcement action was still with IWC legal team.
- (ii) Isle of Wight Council budget cuts
The latest position was outlined by the Clerk, who referred to a request from Sandown Town Council that all parishes write to the Secretary of State regarding library closures. It was **resolved** to write accordingly.
- (iii) Litter in West St
The Clerk had written to Urbaser who acknowledged that the supply of plastic bin liners had failed for a period, but a new source had been found and was now in use.

94/10-11 TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING
None

95/10-11 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTS
It was **RESOLVED** to approve payments of the following amounts:

Cheque No	Payee	Amount	Details
1125	Apple Office	£ 165.49	Printer maintenance
1126	Urbaser Ltd	£ 187.20	Dog Bin emptying Jan-March
1127	Isle of Wight Council	£ 247.48	Clerk's Salary 1/11
1128	M R Taplin	£ 32.08	Clerk's Expenses 1/11

96/10-11

CORRESPONDENCE

The Clerk read the list of correspondence received. Cllr Bennett expressed an interest in Orchard training. The Clerk was asked to write to the Tree Section at IWC to ensure a replacement ash was planted at Span Farm. It was agreed to accept the free 'health check' from John O'Connor Grounds Maintenance in return for a £50 donation to a local charity.

97/10-11

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution)

(a) Cllr Cole noted that the trailer was being left in the lay-by again. Clerk to write to Southern Water.

(b) Cllr Gallop said the seat in Wallace Close had disappeared; Clerk to advise police. The dog bin at Redhill Lane needed re-fixing.

(d) Cllr Downer reported fly-tipping, and dog fouling on the football field (bin to be checked). His snow meeting would be on 15 or 26 March.

Public questions None

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 19.45

NEXT MEETING: Monday 14 March 2011, 19.00 Methodist Church Hall